## MIDNIGHT SQUARES CLUB MEETING, 18 May 2003 Minutes

In attendance: Larry Queen, Don Queen, Arthur Morris, Richard Tuck (SF), Neale Grasham, Peggy Shumway, Jeff Hamilton, Steve Anderson, Mario Torrigino, Ken Oakley, Fen Tamanaha, Michael Levy, Mark Levine, Michael Ricigliano, Norma Schmid, Steve Stone

- 1. Treasurer's Report. Pat Smith emailed her report on the treasury; the club had a total of \$6539.00 as of May 9. The club agreed to support Jokers Wild again next year. In lieu of actual banner dance for the IAGSDC, the club agreed to contribute \$100 to IAGSDC as the product of a Virtual Banner Dance.
- 2. Membership. Rosters were mailed out.
- 3. Administrative Items. Larry Queen reported that he is looking at the issue of applying the club's distinctive rhinestone to t-shirts.
- 4. Club Dancing. Richard Tuck (SF) reported that the callers are scheduled through convention. For July through September, the schedule is: 5 Wednesdays, 5 Thursdays, and 5 Sundays. The Sunday schedule is: 20 July, 2, 17, and 31 August (after the meeting it was confirmed that 31 Aug would be dark due to the FCD Fly-in) and 21 September. The Sunday times are: 2-4 Advanced with C1 star tips; and 4-6 C1 and C2 with C3A star tip.
- 5. Next Club meeting is July 20 at 3:30.
- 6. Upcoming Dances. There was discussion of back-to-back Saturday-Sunday dances: The Sunday dance needs to be promoted more thoroughly to make them both successful. In addition to the information on the Annual Dances Table distributed by Jeff Hamilton, the following was decided:
  - a. June 8: Fliers are out, need to coordinate housing for Bill Eyler with Steve Scott.
  - b. 16 Nov 2003: coordinator is needed.
  - c. 2004: a small group is needed to meet and set the dates.
- 7. Most Holy Redeemer Relations: there was discussion of the need to empty garbage and replace the bags (garbage bags are in the club locker); lock up, and check the bathrooms. There was also discussion of the need to remind MHR when we finds the place in a bad condition, so that they'll know that we are cooperating with maintenance.
- 8. Convention. The convention committee is okay with a single San Francisco contingent of the three clubs. Larry Queen will send email about the club t-shirts and badges.
- 9. Fall Classes.
  - a. Advanced: The A class will be 2-4:00. (Fen and Peggy to co-teach)
  - b. Second Class: possibly C1: 4-5:30; and C2: 5:30-7:00. (assuming some significant level of repeat dancers). (to inquire of Harlan's interest in teaching; Jeff will follow up).
  - c. Queen Brothers will be survey takers to determine interest in C1 and C2.
  - d. Plan to start the classes on Columbus Day Weekend: 12 Oct 2003.

- e. Review details of classes at the club meeting on July 20. Fees will be set at the July 20 meeting, with the review by Pat Smith.
- f. There is still a need to have volunteers for class coordinators.
- 10. Club Liaisons: no reports.
- 11. New Business. For the July 20 meeting the agenda will include:
  - a. Discussion of coordinators and how to deal with weak dancers.
  - b. Need to develop guidelines.

Respectfully submitted,

Arthur Morris Your faithful secretary